
To: DDA Board of Directors
From: Colleen Paveglio, Acting Director
Re: January 19, 2018 Board Meeting & Miscellaneous
Date: January 16, 2018

AGENDA ITEM 2C - ACCEPTANCE OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017
You were presented a copy of the audit letter and audit reports for fiscal year 2016-2017 at the 
December DDA Board Meeting. If you have any questions regarding the audit, please feel free to 
let me, or City Treasurer/Finance Director Bill Twietmeyer know. Otherwise, I recommend that 
the DDA Board of Directors accept the audited financial statements for the DDA, TIF 2 , 
Old Town TIF, and TIF 97, for fiscal years 2016-17, as presented.

AGENDA ITEM 3A - CONSIDERATION OF AWARDING CONTRACT WITH JEAN 
DERENZY AS CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE TRAVERSE CITY DOWNTOWN 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
In November, the DDA Board selected Jean Derenzy for the position of CEO.  The Executive 
Committee has been  working on an agreement with Jean that you will see included in the packet 
with a cover memorandum. An appropriate motion would be that the that Jean Derenzy be 
appointed as Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Downtown Development Authority 
effective February 19, 2018 and execute an Employment Agreement for CEO with Jean 
Derenzy which specifies the terms and conditions of employment; with the agreement 
subject to approval as to its form by the City Attorney; and that DDA Board recommend 
the salary approval to the Traverse City Commission.

AGENDA ITEM 3B - CONSIDERATION OF AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER TO DO BANKING ON BEHALF OF THE TRAVERSE CITY DOWNTOWN 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY UPON EXECUTION OF JEAN DERENZY’S 
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT
This is typically done every year to re-affirm the Board’s authorization for the CEO to conduct 
banking for the organization.  Attached is a new resolution drafted to coincide with the execution 
of the employment agreement for the new CEO.  I recommend the DDA Board of Directors 
adopt the Resolution Authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to Conduct Banking, subject 
to execution of Jean Derenzy’s employment agreement.

AGENDA ITEM 4A - FARMERS MARKET PRESENTATION BY NATE ELKINS, IDF
Given As you may recall, we engaged Nate Elkins, IDF, to develop renderings based no the 
original Beckett & Raeder plan. I have provided a memorandum relating to the enhancements 
and next steps. Nate will be at the meeting to present.

Front Street
EAST FRONT PLANNING - The final report has been completed and will have a presentation 
on findings at the February Board Meeting. 



Miscellaneous Memo
Page �2

UPTOWN RIVERWALK CONNECTION - Our consultants are preparing the cost estimates and 
final plan for Phase 1. This will be presented at the February meeting and you will be asked for 
authorization to bid the project out for construction. Input on Phases 2 & 3 will continue through 
the winter and result in a plan, along with cost estimates in the Spring.  

WEST FRONT PARKING GARAGE - As you may recall, we are working with Rich & 
Associates on the engineering design for the parking garage.  A management team is being 
formed and we hope to have dates for a public charette in February. 

Other
DOWNTOWN CHILI COOK-OFF - Thanks so much to those that were able to volunteer at the 
event, which is the DTCA’s annual fundraiser. This event is a community favorite and we are 
always happy to host and welcome folks to Downtown TC on a cold wintery day!   
TRAVERSE CITY RESTAURANT WEEK-We are finalizing participating restaurants and 
hearing the reservations have begun.  The week will run from February 25 - March 3, 2018. 
PARKING SYSTEM UPDATE - Nicole has provided a parking update.  You will also see an 
item that went to the City Commission on Tuesday, January 16, 2018 regarding Boiler 
Replacement. Unfortunately, the boiler for snowmelt did fail at the exact time that we received 
the 20 inches of snow. Nicole was in need of a service order as soon as possible and ewe look 
forward to the replacement. A big thanks to our maintenance staff that worked hard on breaking 
up the snow pack and keeping the areas around the garage clean. 
DTCA MINUTES - Enclosed are the minutes from the December meeting.
FARMERS MARKET ADVISORY BOARD - Attached are minutes from their December 
meeting.



 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Friday, January 19, 2018, 8:00 a.m. 

Commission Chambers, Second Floor 
Governmental Center, 400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City 

www.downtowntc.com 

Information and minutes are available from the DDA Director, 303 East State Street, Suite C, Traverse City, MI 
49684, (231) 922-2050. If you are planning to attend the meeting and are handicapped requiring special 
assistance; please notify the DDA Director as soon as possible. 

1. Roll Call 

2. Consent Calendar - The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-
controversial items together to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any 
member of the board, staff, or public may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed 
therefrom and placed elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion.  Such requests will be 
automatically respected.  

A. Consideration of minutes for the Regular Meeting of December 15, 2017 (approval 
recommended)  

B. Consideration of approving Financial Reports and disbursements for DDA, TIF 2, TIF 
97, and Old Town TIF dated December 31, 2017, and Financial Reports for Traverse City 
Parking Services dated October 31, 2017, November 30, 2017, and December 31, 2017 
(approval recommended) 

C. Acceptance of the audited financial statements for fiscal year 2016-2017 (approval 
recommended) 

3. Chairperson’s Report 
  

A. Consideration of awarding contract with Jean Derenzy as the Chief Executive Officer of 
the Traverse City Downtown Development Authority 

B. Consideration of a resolution authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to do banking on 
behalf of the Traverse City Downtown Development Authority upon execution of the 
contract for employment 

4. Acting Director’s Report 
A. Farmers Market Presentation by Nate Elkins of IDF - Farmers Market  
B. Comments or Questions regarding Written Reports 

5. Public Comment 

6. Adjournment 

The Traverse City Downtown Development Authority does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to, or 
treatment or employment in, its programs or activities.  The DDA Executive Director has been designated to coordinate compliance with 
the non-discrimination requirements contained in Section 35.107 of the Department of Justice regulations.  Information concerning the 
provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, and the rights provided thereunder, are available from the DDA office.   
      

Posted 1-17-18

http://www.downtowntc.com


Minutes 
Traverse City Downtown Development Authority 

Regular Meeting 
December 15, 2017 

Commission Chambers, Second Floor 
Governmental Center, 400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City 

Bill Golden called the meeting to order at  8:00 a.m.  

1.   Roll Call 

Present: Leah Bagdon-McCallum, Allison Beers, Harry Burkholder, Collette Champagne 
(arrived at 8:05 a.m.), Mayor Jim Carruthers, Steve Constantin, Bill Golden, Scott 
Hardy, Debbie Hershey, T. Michael Jackson, Jeff Joubran, Gabe Schneider 
(arrived at 8:07 a.m.) 

Absent: N/A  

2. Consent Calendar. Motion by Constantin, seconded by Beers that the consent portion of 
the agenda be approved and agenda items be amended. Motion carried unanimously. 

a. Approval of minutes of the minutes of the Joint Meeting (with City Commission) 
on November 13, 2018, and the Regular Meeting of November 17, 2017.   

b. Approval of Financial Reports and disbursements for DDA, TIF 2, TIF 97, and 
Old Town TIF dated November 30, 2017. 

c. Approval that the DDA Board of Directors authorize a two-year agreement with 
SEEDS to manage the Sara Hardy Farmers Market, as detailed in the December 
11, 2017 memorandum from Communications and Projects Coordinator Nick 
Viox dated November 13, 2017.  

Champagne arrived at this point in the meeting 
  
3. Chairperson’s Report  

a. Community Development Report 

b. Consideration of designating Marketing & Deputy Director Colleen Paveglio as 
Acting Director and authorizing her to do banking on behalf of the Downtown 
Development Authority.  

i. Motion by Bagdon-McCallum, seconded by Beers that the DDA Board 
of Directors to designate Colleen Paveglio, Marketing and Deputy 
Director as Acting Director and, further, authorizing her to do banking 

DRAFT



on behalf of the Downtown Development Authority. Motion carried 
unanimously.

Schneider arrived at this point in the meeting 

4. Executive Director’s Report 
a. Presentation on the Fish Passage 

b. Presentation by the Uptown Riverwalk by Gourdie Frasier 

c. Strategic Planning Update by Tim Ervin 

d. Presentation on Transportation Demand Management Study by Executive Director 
Rob Bacigalupi 

e. Comments or Questions regarding Written Reports  

5. Public Comment 
a. Sarna Salzman, SEEDS, addressed the Board regarding the Sara Hardy Downtown 

Farmers Market  

6. Adjournment. The meeting officially adjourned at 9:35 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Colleen Paveglio 
Marketing & Deputy Director DRAFT



Payroll & Fringes

December, 2016 December 31, 
2017

Budget 17-18 as 
Approved

Budget 17-18 
with 
Amendments

% of Budget

Payroll Expense 365048.53 379,105 752,023 752,023 50.4%

Health Insurance 30,411 24,663 106,700 106,700 23.1%

Workers Compensation 13,651 3,534 0 0 -
TOTAL 409110.63 407,302 858,723 858,723 47.43%

DDA Financial Report
December, 2016 December 31, 

2017
Budget 17-18 as 
Approved

Budget 17-18 
with 
Amendments

% of Budget Budget Variance

REVENUE   

Property Taxes 67,390 295,013 141,000 141,000 209.2% -154,013

Interest and Dividends 352 835 200 200 417.7% -635

Miscellaneous 2,696 983 0 0 - -983

Rents and Royalties 38,595 40,160 53,000 53,000 75.8% 12,840

Administrative Services 348,512 381,682 776,366 776,366 49.2% 394,684

Prior Year Surplus 0 0 0 0 - 0

TOTAL REVENUE $457,544 $718,674 $970,566 $970,566 74.0% $251,892

EXPENSES

Payroll Expense 365048.53 379,105 752,023 752,023 50.4% 372,918

Health Insurance 30,411 24,663 106,700 106,700 23.1% 82,037

Workers Compensation 13,651 3,534 0 0 - -3,534

Office Supplies 1,990 2,917 10,000 10,000 29.2% 7,083

Operation Supplies 1,295 1,623 0 0 - -1,623

Professional/Contractual 42,361 21,469 44,775 56,775 37.8% 35,306

Communications 2,454 3,007 4,800 4,800 62.7% 1,793

Transportation 183 1,700 2,000 2,000 85.0% 300

Lodging/Meals 1,584 2,702 5,000 5,000 54.0% 2,298

Training 1,280 898 2,000 2,000 44.9% 1,102

Community Promotion 582 3,995 11,500 11,500 34.7% 7,505

Printing/Publishing 470 2,080 1,500 1,500 138.7% -580

Insurance & Bonds 1,297 0 1,800 1,800 0.0% 1,800

Utilities 3,128 1,532 7,100 7,100 21.6% 5,568

Repairs & Maintenance 975 975 2,200 2,200 44.3% 1,225

Rentals 4,872 3,705 9,000 9,000 41.2% 5,295

Legal Expense 0 0 4,500 4,500 0.0% 4,500

Miscellaneous (77) 78 400 400 19.5% 322

Equipment 2,553 995 6,000 6,000 16.6% 5,005

TOTAL EXPENSE $474,058 $454,979 $971,298 $983,298 46.3% $528,319

thru fiscal year⬇
NET INCOME/(LOSS) ($16,514) $263,695 ($732) ($12,732) 41.7%































































To: DDA Board of Directors

From: DDA Executive Committee
Bill Golden, Chairperson
Leah Bagdon McCallum, Vice Chairperson
Gabe Schneider, Treasurer
Steve Constantin, Secretary 

Re: Proposed Employment Agreement for Chief Executive Officer with Jean Derenzy

Date: January 15, 2018

The Executive Committee has negotiated the Employment Agreement with Chief Executive 
Officer finalist Jean Derenzy. The Employment Agreement is recommended for approval.
The following summarizes key terms of the proposed Employment Agreement:

• Annual salary of $85,000 effective February 19, 2018 for an initial term of three years 
subject to satisfactory annual performance evaluations.

• Annual vacation leave of four weeks

• Professional development days of up to fifteen per fiscal year

• Sixty days advance notice shall be given for resignation

• One hundred eighty days advance notice or equivalent of one hundred eighty pay days 
for termination

• All other benefits afforded to DDA employees pursuant to the DDA Employee Handbook

Upon the DDA Board of Director’s authorization of the Employment Agreement, the annual 
salary will be go before the Traverse City Commission for approval.

We recommend the following motion:

that Jean Derenzy be appointed as Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Downtown 
Development Authority effective February 19, 2018 and execute an Employment 
Agreement for CEO with Jean Derenzy which specifies the terms and conditions of 
employment; with the agreement subject to approval as to its form by the City Attorney; 
and that DDA Board recommend the salary approval to the Traverse City Commission.

Downtown Traverse City Association 





















RESOLUTION

Authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to Conduct Banking


 

under the laws of the State of Michigan, Act No. 197 of the Michigan Public Acts of 1975, as 
amended (MCL 125.1651 et seq), the Downtown Development Authority possess all of the 
powers necessary to carry out the purpose of its incorporation; and 


the Downtown Development Authority Board may make and enter into contracts necessary or 
incidental to the exercise of its powers and the performance of its duties; and 

subject to the approval of the Downtown Development Authority Board, the Chief Executive 
Officer shall be responsible for the performance of the functions of the authority in the manner 
authorized by the Act; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Downtown Development Authority Board directs 
Jean Derenzy, Chief Executive Officer, is authorized to enter into and execute on behalf of the 
Downtown Development Authority any agreements with any bank or financial institution for the 
safekeeping or third party custodianship of any of the Downtown Development Authority’s 
securities or deposits, upon execution of an employment agreement with her. 


RESOLVED that the above banks be designated as depositories for investment of Downtown 
Development Authority funds and that such funds be deposited as investments in said banks 
and be subject to withdrawal upon check, note, draft, bills of exchange, acceptances, 
undertakings of other orders for the payment of money when signed on behalf of the 
Downtown Development Authority. 


RESOLVED that the Secretary is authorized to certify to the above banks the foregoing 
resolution and that the provisions thereof are in conformity with the Act and Ordinances of the 
City of Traverse City. 


RESOLVED that the past use of these institutions as depositories is ratified. 


I FURTHER CERTIFY that there is no provision in the Act or Ordinances of the City of Traverse 
City limiting the power of the Downtown Development Authority Board to pass the foregoing 
resolution and that the same is in conformity with the provisions of said Act and Ordinances. 

I hereby certify that the above Resolution was adopted at the December 15, 2017 Regular 
Meeting of the Downtown Development Authority held in the Commission Chambers, 
Governmental Center, 400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City, MI 49684. 


_________________________________________ 

Steve Constantin, Secretary 




Memorandum
_____________________________________________________________________________________


To: DDA Board of Directors
From: Colleen Paveglio 
Re: Farmers Market Project
Date: January 15, 2018

The DDA engaged Nate Elkins, IDF, in March 2017 to develop renderings of the Sara Hardy 

Downtown Farmers Market project based on the Beckett & Raeder plan. As the committee has 
met with various commissions, community stakeholders, residents, etc. we deemed it important 

to make some enhancements to the project based on feedback. 

The Sara Hardy Downtown Farmers Market is one of the large growers market in the state of 
Michigan and the largest Farmers Market in the Northern Michigan. We serve nearly 100 

farmers and have a direct result in providing fresh and healthy food to our local community. The 
DDA is proud to support a number of food assistance programs at the market as well. With the 

many successes at the market, we are excited to move forward on this project.   

Nate Elkins from IDF will present that enhancements made to the plan. Key items are the 
inclusion of a demonstration kitchen, a larger box office to serve the market, a loading zone, 

more community spaces for people to gather, and an element that highlights and celebrates the 
river. 

I have included cost estimates that have increased due these changes. Based on our 

conversations with the fundraising team, they are confident that the dollars can be raised for a 
such a significant project that has a positive impact on our local community.  

We previously gained approval for the Farmers Market plan from the Planning Commission, 

Parks and Recreation Commission and City Commission. However, it is important to meet with 
these commissions and update them on the changes. In the meantime, we will meet with Jean 

to keep her up to date on the project and look forward to seeking authorization from the DDA to 
bid the project out for schematic and engineering in the near future.

Downtown Traverse City Association 





























PO Box 1507

Traverse City

Michigan 49685

(231) 944.4114

influencedesignforum.com

studios influence
design
forum
LLC. i

PROJECT:              Sara Hardy Farmer's Market Site Plan

JOB #                   2017102.01
DATE OF ISSUE:    DRAFT 1-16-18

REV'D:

ESTIMATED
COST

$89,600.00

$30,114.00

$140,200.00

$40,000.00

$629,675.00

$6,360.00

$7,100.00

$4,400.00

$158,400.00

$97,470.00

$55,550.00

$1,258,869.00

$916,000.00

$190,000.00

$1,106,000.00

$354,730.35

$293,468.90

$45,000.00

$3,058,068.25

$10,000.00

$500,000.00

$510,000.00

$76,500.00

$87,975.00

$674,475.00

NOTES:

1 All costs above have been calculated from a detailed cost estimate and breakdown. Please refer to the cost estimate for futher breakdown and explaination.

  SUB-TOTAL BUILDING COST

PROJECT CONTINGENCY

ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINEERING

  SUB-TOTAL BRIDGE COST

BRIDGE

REMOVAL OF EXISTING BRIDGE

PRELIMINARY ESTIMATED TOTAL COST (SITE WORK & BUILDINGS)

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION, MATERIALS TESTING & QUALITY CONTROL

NEW BRIDGE

PROJECT CONTINGENCY

ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINEERING

SITE WORK

CATEGORY

BUILDINGS

MARKET SHED
BIRDHOUSE IMPROVEMENTS & ADDITION

EARTHWORK
STORMWATER
UTILITIES
PAVING & HARDSCAPE
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES: PAVEMENT MARKING
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES:  SIGNS
PARKING MANAGEMENT
LANDSCAPING & RESTORATION

PRELIMINARY ESTIMATED TOTAL COST (BRIDGE)

PRELIMINARY OPINION OF PROBABLE CONSTRUCTION COST
PREPARED FOR THE TRAVERSE CITY DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

SITE PREPARATION & REMOVALS

ELECTRICAL & LIGHTING
AMENITIES, SITE FURNITURE & APPURTENANCES

  SUB-TOTAL SITE WORK COST



 
 
Memorandum 

 
Hardy and Old Town Restoration Repair Project - Update 
Rich and Associates were in town the week of December 4th to re-walk both facilities and 
perform evaluations in order to prepare the bid documents for the repairs needed at both 
locations.  The goal is to have the Restoration and Repair RFP ready for bid within the next 
month.  
 
Hardy Parking Access and Revenue Control (PARCs) Equipment Replacement – New 
The lifespan on garage equipment is 10 years.  The PARCs equipment at Hardy is nearing its 15th 
birthday this June this is partly due to the routine maintenance that we perform in-house.  Our 
goal was to stretch the life of the equipment until we could couple an equipment RFP with the 
PARCs equipment that would be needed at 145 W Front.  However, with the Park Place Hotel 
Conference Center slated to open in June 2018, we see the need to upgrade the Hardy 
equipment now so we are prepared for the increase use this summer.  We will be issuing a 
Hardy PARCs Replacement RFP in the coming months.  
 
Camera RFP – Existing 
We will be dusting off the camera RFP and re-issuing it around the time of the Hardy PARCs RFP.  
We decided not to move forward with selecting a vendor after the RFPs were received last 
spring in hopes to partner with TCLP and their camera provider.  We have decided to continue 
housing our own camera service and will aim to have the new system up this summer. 
 
NCF Emergency Management use of Lot C – New 
The National Cherry Festival will submit a revised application to the City Clerk to include Lot C, 
200 E Grandview Parkway adjacent to the Chamber Building, for Emergency Management 
staging for this year’s festival. 
 
Vehicle Replacement and License Plate Recognition (LPR) – New 
The Ford Explorer is due for scheduled replacement. We have been working with Dave Courtad 
at the City Garage to find a vehicle that meets the City’s green initiative, but is also compatible 
with LPR.  LPR draws quite a bit of power to operate.  We will not be able to implement LPR with 

 

To: Colleen Paveglio, Acting DDA Executive Director 

From: Nicole VanNess, Parking Administrator 

Date: January 15, 2018 

Re: Parking Services Updates – January 2018 



 
 
Memorandum 
an electric vehicle, but we are hopeful we can use a hybrid.  The vehicle replacement will be 
coming this spring, and LPR is in the planning phase. 
 
Hardy Boiler Replacement – Update 
Earlier this month, we issued a confirming service and purchase order for the replacement of 
one of the boilers at Hardy.  The boiler is scheduled to be replaced by Friday, January 19, 2018. 



���������	���
��
��������

�����
������
����������������	�����

#@GªM+�ª�,NWª�@44,JJ,A8ª4��O,<%ª@$ª.�?U�GXª���ª���ª

��N��ª

$GB4�ª

.�=T�GXª���ª���ª
¨� ��

C�9>Zª(-22�ª�JK-KO�9Pª�-OXª5�9�&�H©ª

LS�/ �Q�ª !7 I%":�Yª�@,3!IªI D3�� 6 :Rª�Rª)�I�YªE�I1,;'ª
� �0ª

���[_ugbªy�ª[ª�g��ªq��ª9z_��hªV\�9h���ªF[��z�rª�b�{�z���\����ª�h��g��y�rª
]����¡[�ª�jª[ª`��m��|�rª�i�¢|`iª��ch�ªo�ª�vhªg�h�rg�`¥ª�i��[`h�h��ª�kª�whª^�z�h�ª[�ª
�xgª([�c¦ªF[��}�sª�ga�	ª

-ª�i`���i�dª�wiªp���¤~�tª���z��ª��ª[ln�[��£hª¡��g�ª�h� z�ge��ª

5��5<5��<
!6:<��,���1<��<�75 .1!;��<5.<"347�<�<�.-�1*!,�<3�18!��<.1��1<!,<5 �<
�*.7,5<.�<��	�������<5.<� �1�-<�(7*�!,�<�.2<5 �<�*�1��,�:<2�0(���+�,5<.�<5��<
�/%(�1<�5<5 �<�1�:<��2'&-�<���'�<9#5�<�7,�3<�8�%)��(�<$,<5 �<�1�:<��2'#,�<
�7,��<

C*
�fª

`��§�ª 9|`��iªV[�9i���ªC[��y�tª�b���~���]���ª



Memorandum 

To: 

From: 

Date: 
Re: 

Colleen Paveglio, Acting DDA Director 
Martin Colburn, City Manager 

1
..._ ti.. ·1 

Nicole Van Ness, Parking Administrator~ · 
January 9, 2018 
Emergency Boiler Replacement at Hardy Garage 

·--~----··-······-········" ., ... .. -~-·--·······-- ....................... . 

On December 30, 2017, one of the boilers at the Hardy Garage became inoperable. We called 
on our boiler contractor and other companies to evaluate repairs. Inspections were performed 
by the two companies that responded to our request. The culprit appears to be damage caused 
by a flame roll out. 

Both companies have provided quotes for investigative repairs and full replacement of the unit. 
Due to the amount of damage, repairs can only be estimated at this time. Additional and actual 
expenses would be determined after the unit is drained, deconstructed and complete repair 
recommendations can be made. Life of a gas boiler is typically 10-15 years. This boiler is an 
original that was installed prior to the garage opening in June 2003. For this reason, we are 
recommending a full replacement rather than incurring repair costs that could ultimately lead to 
a full replacement. 

Company Cost 
Hurst Mechanical $28,700.00 
Sheren Plumbing & Heating $18,250.00 
*Both quotes include removal of existing boiler, install new boiler equivalent of 1200 MBH, 
install new pump, gas piping, electrical piping, labor and provide 1 year warranty. 

The boiler is one of our main boilers that provides snowmelt for the Front Street lanes, Front 
Street sidewalk, State Street lanes, and State Street sidewalk. Its function is imperative as it 
reduces snow and ice from being tracked into the garage by tires or into the stairwells by 
pedestrians. By reducing the amount of slush tracked into the facility, we reduce melting strain 
on drains and potential slipping hazards. We have requested the emergency confirming 
service/purchase order for boiler replacement from Sheren Plumbing & Heating in an amount 
not-to-exceed $18,250 with funds from the Hardy Parking Garage Fund. 

® . 
' . 



Downtown Traverse City Map For Meeting of January 19, 2018

Warehouse

Front Street

Old Town

Bayfront/River

1. Park Place
2. 124 West Front
3. 145 West Front
4. 305 West Front
5. Warehouse Flats
6. Uptown Riverwalk Connection
7. Garland Street/Pine Street Pedway

8. Farmers Market
9. Radio Centre 3/Park Street
A. Lot E
B. Lay Park
C. N. Cass Street Bridge
D. S. Union Street Bridge

1

2

4

5

3

6

7

8

9

A

B

D

C

D



Downtown Traverse City Association 
Regular Board Meeting 

December 14, 2017 

Minutes 

Present: Alyssa Bright, Dave Leonhard, Jake Kaberle, Jeffrey Libman, Todd McMillen, John 
McGee, Misha Neidorfler 

Absent:  Kim Bazemore, Liz Lancashire 

Staff/Others:  Rob Bacigalupi, Colleen Paveglio 

1. Call to Order: President Neidorfler called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m. 

2. Approval of Minutes of the DTCA Board Meeting of December 14, 2017:  Minutes from the 
December 14, 2017 board meeting were approved upon motion by Libman and second by Kaberle. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

3. Marketing Report (Paveglio) 

a. Holidays 
i. Downtown Light Parade, Santa’s Arrival 

1. Large attendance and good feedback regarding the event.  
a. Approximately 9,000 in attendance versus previous years of about 3,000 
b. Meetings with City Police and Cherry Festival Parade Committee have 

been set to address crowd control, security and management for the 
2018 event 

c. Recommendation to move the event to a Saturday, one week prior to 
Thanksgiving or one week later 

d. Thanks to our sponsors Cherry Republic, BATA, TC Light & Power, 
Elmer’s and the continued support that the DTCA receives from the 
DDA on this event 

2. Walking in a Window Wonderland & Cocoa Crawl 
a. Very family friendly and was a nice activity for the weekend 
b. Plan to keep event for the weekend one week after the Thanksgiving 

weekend 
3. Downtown Cocoa Crawl 

a. Large attendance 
b. Researching an espresso cup that could be purchased, similar to Art 

Walk 
c. Plan to keep event for the weekend one week after the Thanksgiving 

weekend  

ii. Ladies’ Night & Men’s Night 
1. The events are planned for December 7th and 14th 

b. Chili Cook-Off 



i. Saturday, January 13th at the State Street Marketplace 
1. Seating inside and a heated tent in the alley behind to accommodate more 

seating 
2. Expect total seating to exceed 300 

ii. Registration has been sent to various restaurants 
iii. Sponsors are C.H. Robinson, Golden Shoes, Pepsi, MyNorth Media, BARC, and 

Monstrey MacDonald 

c. Traverse City Restaurant Week 
i. February 25th - March 3rd 
ii. Two Tier option: Three course dinner for $25 or $35 
iii. Currently seeking sponsors 

d. Miscellaneous 
i. Social Media: As of December 6, 2018 

1. Facebook: 17,737 
2. Instagram: 18,665 
3. Twitter: 17,290 

ii. Newsletter Report: December 2018 
iii. Gift Certificate Volunteer Times 

1. Thank you to those who have been able to sign gift certificates. The staff 
continues to need the help. 

4. Committee Reports  
a. None at this time 

5. President’s Report (Neidorfler) 
a. Certificate of Deposit and Stabilization Fund 

i. Motion by Leonhard and second by Libman to establish a DTCA restricted 
stabilization fund. Motion carried unanimously.  

6. DDA Report (Paveglio) 
a. Financial Report 

i. None at this time 

b. DDA Report  
i. New CEO: Jean Derenzy 
ii. Public Restaurants 
iii.Farmers Market 
iv. West Front Parking Deck 
v. Riverwalk at Uptown 

7. New Business 
a. Farmers Market 

i. The Board directed staff to work with the President to draft a response.  
b. New Members 

i. None at this time 
c. Board Vacancy 



i. None at this time 
8. Adjournment 

a. The meeting adjourned at 9:47 a.m. 



Sara Hardy Farmers Market Advisory Committee Meeting
December 18 2017 9:00 AM

I. Roll Call 
A. Tricia Phelps, Tim Werner, Sue Kurta, Brenin Wertz-Roth, Meghan McDermott, 

Gary Jonas, Jeff Joubran
B. Absent: Jan Chapman, Linda Grigg, Tom Brodhagen, Chuck Korson, Lori 

Buchan,
II. Approval of Minutes

A. Jeff Joubran made a motion to approve the minutes as seen, Meghan McDermott 
seconded the motion. (7 yays, 0 nays)

III. Monthly Financials
A. Board request for annual comparison in all future financials

IV. Programming Subcommittee Minutes
A. Focused on Wednesday Evening Markets. Colleen and Nicole VanNess (from 

Parking)
V. Operations Subcommittee Minutes

A. Went through the rules, piece by piece and suggested changes. 
B. The board should review these suggested changes, and expect to vote on them 

in January.
VI. Farmers Market Management RFP

A. SEEDS was the only organization to respond to the RFP. There has been an 
increase in personnel to cover data collection. SEEDS has been awarded the 
management. 

VII. Influence Design Forum Presentation & Market Renovations
A. Colleen Pavelligo

1. Theme is investing in the Community.
2. High Priorities, and lower-medium priorities were discussed. Please review 

the presentation for details. 
3. The response without visuals was very beige, so DDA hired Influence Design 

Forum to create a rendering on feedback that was given during the 
community champion meetings, as well as committee discussion. 

B. Nate Elkins, Influence Design Forum
1. A lot of community input went into the B&R design, so not much of the shed 

location or dimensions have changed. He looked at the potential to activate 
public spaces, and improve flow and vehicle circulation. Potential to add 
public restroom in the box office/test kitchen space. The test kitchen space 
has the possibility of being a shared/rentable space for pop-up restaurants. 
The east side could become a gathering place too. May be removing up to 15 
parking spaces total. Stormwater treatment will be incorporated into the plans, 
with added costs. This portion of development could be funded from 
environmentally-minded companies. City Commission does have a 
placeholder for funds they’d like to spend on stormwater treatment. The 
bridge improvements are up for discussion, it could add to the fundraising 
components or be difficult to fundraise
a) Ultimately we will need to figure out the parking lot easements/expanding 

public park status into Lot T. It will be a conversation with the City. 



Sara Hardy Farmers Market Advisory Committee Meeting
December 18 2017 9:00 AM

b) Looking at about $3-3.5 Million fundraising for improvements 
2. Tim Irvin, Northsky

a) Creating a great fundraising strategy for DDA.
b) Beginning Fundraising in earnest in February. 

C. Next Steps: money raised, design documents created, construction documents 
created. 

VIII. Public Comment
A. No public comment was made. 

IX.  Adjournment
A. Gary Jonas moved to adjourn. 


